

SHELLEY C.A Web / Graphic Designer

I'm obsessed with making things and even more obsessed with making things better. After my Diploma from Arena Multimedia I've been actively involved in the design community for the last 7 years. I've designed websites for small businesses, corporations, nonprofits, and more. My specialty is front-end web design and development, making pixel magic in photoshop and turning it into beautiful, semantic HTML & CSS. My interests, however, extend beyond the web and I love helping people with branding, print design and marketing strategy.

16.5.1985 (31) BIRTH INDIA NATIONALITY BE A BEST DESIGNER
MY OBJECTIVE

MALAYALAM (NATIVE) ENGLISH,HINDI

LANGUAG

CONTACT







EDUCATION

2001-2003 UNDER GRADUATION

SPECIALIZED IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

2006-2008 DIPLOMA

WEB DESIGNING AND ANIMATION (AAASP)

2011-2014

GRADUATION

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BBA)

WORK EXPERIENCE

2012-2012 **STELLENT CG**

WEB DESIGNER

2012-2014 OPALUS TECHNOLOGIES

WEB / GRAPHIC DESIGNER

2014-2015 LORENZO HOUSE FZCO

WEB / GRAPHIC DESIGNER & NETWORK ADMIN

WORK DESIGN BARCELONA FC WEB DESIGN KEYBOARD READING GUITAR COLOURS BRAND IDENTITY CRICKET CHESS WRITING HTML CSS BOOTSTRAP CREATIVITY MAKE DEVOLOPMENT ATTRACTIVE GRAPHIC SEO

SKILLS

